





Louthan, Carol

T R
From: Peter Dube <pete@thedubegroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Louthan, Carol
Subject: Hellwinkel Barn "B" Maintenance | Storage

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Hi, Carol — here is my estimate for Barn B...

‘Hellwinkel Barn B Maintenance | Storage |

.27-Mar-12 , L o ,
S _ - Quantity  Unit Cost - .Extended
= 1  Concrete ' 1200 SF S 15.00 - § 18,000.00
== 2 Electrical : 1920 = SF S 1200 S 23,040.00
= 3 |nteriorshear 1984 SF 5 1000 S 1984000
4 Rafters, sheathing 1920~ SF  $ 1500 3 28800.00
9 -Repair windows 9 . EA $ 250.00.%  2,250.00
= 6  Repairo/hdoors 2 EA $ 40000 $  800.00
=~ 7 Newmandoors ~~ 3  EA $ 80000 $ 2,400.00
.8  Repairmetalpanmels 3392 = SF  § 250 § 8,480.00
9  Misc.laborandmat'lit 1 LS  $ 1,000.000 §  1,000.00 -
" ' : | - $ 104,610.00 Subtotal 1
10 General Conditions 25 %  $26152.50 $ 26,152.50

S 2615250 Subtotal2

Peter R. Dubeé ncars | AlA | LEED Green Associate
V2443 | CA23129 § AZ3E755 | ORGI31 | WAIIT720

Certified Nevadalocal Emerging Small Business

dube group
£58 Court Street § Reno | Nevada | 89501
F75.322. 1001

el
f ] 775.223.2220
e | pate@thedubegroup.comi
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Louthan, Carol

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ARDNERECE
STATION

—STRAGCE—

Peter Dube <pete@thedubegroup.com>
Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:33 AM

Louthan, Carol
RE: G'ville Station

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments,

Hi Carol —1 am still waiting for my structural number so | have a plug in for him. Here is the breakdown of our best guess

estimate of the total project cost:

Gardnerville Station Storage Room Addition ~

27-Mar-18

.

y _;C_c:_nc_:ret_e footings
. Conerete stab
oMU ‘ - N

Misc reinforcing

-Rough carpentry
Woodrafters

-Sheathing

18

_P.ermittihg,_et'c_.
AfEfees

‘Demo

Asphalt roofing
Mise trim & finish
Double door

Lighting

General Conditions

Quantity  Unit
1 LS
1 LS
1 1L
1 B
2 cY
2 oy
267 SF
T
1 1S
8 S
86 SF
1 $Q
1 LS
1 LS
1 LS
B %

Cost

5

1,500.00

$11,100.00

LA W VA A A 1A A e v

From: Louthan, Carol <CLouthan@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2015 8:21 AM
To: Peter Dube <pete@thedubegroup.com>
Subject: RE: G'ville Station

1,500.00
550

330.00
500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00

4,566.25

2,000.00
3,000.00
200.00
300.00

12.00
1,000,00

3.00

.Ext_ended _
5 1,500.00

5 11,100.00

$ 12,600.00 Subtotal 1 Soft Costs:

2,000.00
3,000.00

5

S

> A400.0(
$ 320400
S 100000
5 1500.00
»  473.00
S 258.00
S 330,00
§  500.00
$ 250000
5
5

2,500.00

18,265.00

$22,831.25 Subtotal 2 Hard Costs

5 "35.,431.25 ‘Total Project Cost






































































































